

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/nir-muller-9226398b (LinkedIn)
cbconsulting.co.il/ (Company)

Top Skills

Finance
Venture Financing
Management

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Hebrew (Professional Working)

Honors-Awards

Honors economics program at Northwestern University
The Rickert scholar for the University of Illinois school of Law

Nir Muller

Attorney at law
Israel

Summary

CEO and founder of The Lili Group V Ltd, an investment holding company.

I have a diverse commercial background that includes: investment banking, finance, start up corporate management and acquisitions. My investments during the past two decades have included the acquisition and turnaround of seven corporate entities.

- BA in economics from Northwestern University (with honors).
- MA in history from the University of Chicago.
- Juris Doctor from the University of Illinois (Rickert scholar).

I have lived in the United States for 37 years, and have been a member of the New York Bar since 1990 and the Israel Bar since 2012.

Experience

NM Business consulting
Managing Director
January 2020 - Present (3 years 7 months)
Israel

Patent IL
Patent IL an investment bank holding company
January 2014 - January 2021 (7 years 1 month)
Israel

The owner and managing partner of a private placement investment banking for early-stage start up firms. The main focus was early stage technology finance and consulting.

(A List of projects can be provided upon request.)

Dixilang LTD. Maishar, Israel
Dixilang LTD

January 2011 - January 2014 (3 years 1 month)

Israel

CEO and co-founder of the first commercially Hebrew speech to text voice recognition company. The development of the first commercially viable Hebrew Siri voice to text start up. The company developed voice recognition capabilities for the medical and legal profession. In 2014 I sold my 27 % position. The company is thriving under the management of cofounder, Mr. Tomer Wolf.

The Lili Group

CEO

January 1997 - December 2010 (14 years)

The Lili Group V Ltd, an investment holding company

CEO and founder of The Lili Group V Ltd

1998 - 2010 (12 years)

Private finance recruitment for distressed real estate assets. Turnaround and distressed asset management. The areas of expertise were commercial real estate backed securities and precious and semi precious metal entity acquisitions.

Abe Hirschfield

Abe Hirschfield

1991 - 1997 (6 years)

New York, United States

The firm specialized in commercial debt obligations (CDO), where large portfolios of real estate backed securities were acquired under distressed conditions which were restructured and floated back into the banking community.

Herbert, Oppenheimer, Nathan & VonDyke

Legal Researcher

1984 - 1984 (less than a year)

London, England, United Kingdom

The legal extension of the Oppenheimer fund, the four senior partners were members of the House of Lords.

The firm specialized in private capital placement. Private finance for merger and acquisition and distressed debt restructuring. The primary focus of my group under Lord Nathan was currency arbitrage and wealth management of high net worth clientele.

Education

The University of Chicago

Masters of arts, GS Hume · (2002 - 2003)

University of Illinois College of Law

Jurist Dr., Law · (1985 - 1988)

Northwestern University

Bachelors of arts, Economic history · (1982 - 1984)